

# Subtitle A—Office of the Secretary of Labor

---

<i>Part</i>		<i>Page</i>
0	Ethics and conduct of Department of Labor employees .....	7
1	Procedures for predetermination of wage rates .....	9
2	General regulations .....	18
3	Contractors and subcontractors on public building or public work financed in whole or in part by loans or grants from the United States .....	23
4	Labor standards for Federal Service Contracts .....	27
5	Labor standards provisions applicable to contracts covering federally financed and assisted construction (also labor standards provisions applicable to nonconstruction contracts subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act) .....	106
6	Rules of practice for administrative proceedings enforcing labor standards in Federal and federally assisted construction contracts and Federal service contracts .....	132
7	Practice before the Administrative Review Board with regard to Federal and federally assisted construction contracts .....	143
8	Practice before the Administrative Review Board with regard to Federal service contracts .....	147
11	Department of Labor National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) compliance procedures .....	152
12	Uniform relocation assistance and real property acquisition for Federal and federally assisted programs .....	159
14	Security regulations .....	159
15	Administrative claims under the Federal Tort Claims Act and related statutes .....	163
16	Equal Access to Justice Act .....	173

29 CFR Subtitle A (7-1-03 Edition)

<i>Part</i>		<i>Page</i>
17	Intergovernmental review of Department of Labor programs and activities .....	179
18	Rules of practice and procedure for administrative hearings before the Office of Administrative Law Judges .....	183
19	Right to Financial Privacy Act .....	231
20	Federal claims collection .....	232
22	Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 .....	255
24	Procedures for the handling of discrimination complaints under Federal employee protection statutes .....	271
25	Rules for the nomination of arbitrators under section 11 of Executive Order 10988 .....	278
29	Labor standards for the registration of apprenticeship programs .....	282
30	Equal employment opportunity in apprenticeship and training .....	293
31	Nondiscrimination in federally assisted programs of the Department of Labor—effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 .....	306
32	Nondiscrimination on the basis of handicap in programs and activities receiving or benefiting from Federal financial assistance .....	315
33	Enforcement of nondiscrimination on the basis of handicap in programs or activities conducted by the Department of Labor .....	331
34	Implementation of the Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Requirements of the Job Training Partnership Act of 1982, as amended (JTPA) .....	339
36	Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs or activities receiving federal financial assistance .....	365
37	Implementation of the Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Provisions of the Workforce Protection Act of 1998 (WIA) .....	381
42	Coordinated enforcement .....	422
44	Process for electing state employment statistics agency representatives for consultations with Department of Labor .....	427
70	Production or disclosure of information or materials .....	429
71	Protection of individual privacy and access to records under the Privacy Act of 1974 .....	449

**Office of the Secretary of Labor**

<i>Part</i>		<i>Page</i>
75	Department of Labor review and certification procedures for rural industrialization loan and grant programs under the Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act of 1972 .....	468
90	Certification of eligibility to apply for worker adjustment assistance .....	471
93	New restrictions on lobbying .....	481
95	Grants and agreements with institutions of higher education, hospitals, and other non-profit organizations, and with commercial organizations, foreign governments, organizations under the jurisdiction of foreign governments, and international organizations .....	492
96	Audit requirements for grants, contracts and other agreements .....	518
97	Uniform administrative requirements for grants and cooperative agreements to state and local governments .....	522
98	Governmentwide debarment and suspension (non-procurement) and governmentwide requirements for drug-free workplace (grants) .....	549
99	Audits of states, local governments, and nonprofit organizations .....	567



**PART 0—ETHICS AND CONDUCT OF  
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR EM-  
PLOYEES**

**Subpart A—Standards of Conduct for  
Current Department of Labor Employees**

Sec.

0.735-1 Cross-references to employee ethical conduct standards, financial disclosure regulations and other ethics regulations.

**Subpart B—Post Employment Conflict of  
Interest**

0.737-1 Applicability.

0.737-2 Appointment of alternate officials.

0.737-3 Initiation of administrative disciplinary hearing.

0.737-4 Request for a hearing.

0.737-5 Appointment of Examiner.

0.737-6 Time, date and place of hearing.

0.737-7 Hearing rights.

0.737-8 Hearing decision and exceptions.

0.737-9 Decision on exceptions.

0.737-10 Administrative sanctions.

0.737-11 Judicial review.

AUTHORITY: 5 U.S.C. 301; 18 U.S.C. 207 (1988); E.O. 12674, 54 FR 15159, 3 CFR, 1989 Comp., p. 215, as modified by E.O. 12731, 55 FR 42547, 3 CFR, 1990 Comp., p. 306; 5 CFR part 2634, part 2635, part 2640.

SOURCE: 33 FR 10432, July 20, 1968, unless otherwise noted.

**Subpart A—Standards of Conduct  
for Current Department of  
Labor Employees**

**§ 0.735-1 Cross-references to employee  
ethical conduct standards, financial  
disclosure regulations and other  
ethics regulations.**

Employees of the Department of Labor (Department) are subject to the executive branch-wide standards of ethical conduct at 5 CFR part 2635, the Department's regulations at 5 CFR part 5201 which supplement the executive branch-wide standards, the executive branch financial disclosure regulations at 5 CFR part 2634, the conflicts of interest regulations at 5 CFR part 2640, and the post employment regulations at 5 CFR part 2641.

[64 FR 73853, Dec. 30, 1999]

**Subpart B—Post Employment  
Conflict of Interest**

SOURCE: 48 FR 11944, Mar. 22, 1983, unless otherwise noted. Redesignated at 61 FR 57287, Nov. 6, 1996.

**§ 0.737-1 Applicability.**

This subpart is applicable to any former employee of the Department of Labor leaving Government service on or after July 1, 1979 and prior to January 1, 1991.

[64 FR 73853, Dec. 30, 1999]

**§ 0.737-2 Appointment of alternate of-  
ficials.**

Notwithstanding any other provision of this subpart, the Secretary of Labor is authorized to perform any of the functions otherwise assigned in this subpart to the Under Secretary in any proceeding. The Secretary is also authorized to appoint as an alternate official any other officer or employee of the Department of Labor to perform functions otherwise assigned in this subpart to the Under Secretary or the Solicitor of Labor in any proceeding; except that:

(a) The functions otherwise assigned in this subpart to the Under Secretary and the Solicitor shall not both be performed by the same alternate official in the same proceeding, and

(b) The same individual shall not be appointed as both an Examiner under § 0.737-5 and an alternate official under this section in the same proceeding.

**§ 0.737-3 Initiation of administrative  
disciplinary hearing.**

(a) Any person may, in writing, report an apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. 207(a), (b) or (c) or the regulations of the Office of Personnel Management at 5 CFR part 737 by a former employee described in § 0.737-1 to the Solicitor of Labor.

(b) On receipt of information regarding a possible violation of 18 U.S.C. 207, and after determining that such information appears to be substantiated, the Solicitor shall expeditiously provide such information, along with any comments or agency regulations, to the Office of the Inspector General, the